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Cl_'xstal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 2:57 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Catherine Beard; Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Crystal Card;
Shawna Senko

Subject: RE: Docket No. 130283-TP - Verizon Florida and Level 3 Communications - Amendment to
IURC

Thank you for letting us know about this, Jeff. We have corrected that error per this e-mail.

From: Jeff Bates
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 10:19 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Catherine Beard; Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Docket No. 130283-TP - Verizon Florida and Level 3 Communications - Amendment to IURC

Dorothy, one of the utility/company code listed in the above docket — Level 3 Communications (TJ154) — should be changed
to TX238.

Jeff Bates

Research Associate

Office of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission
V - (850) 413-6538
F-(850)413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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Jublic Serpice Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

December 6, 2013

Dulaney L. O'Roark III
Verizon Florida LLC

One Verizon Place
Alpharetta, Georgia 30004

Re: Docket No. 130283-TP
Dear Mr. O’Roark I1I:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Request for approval of Amendment No. 6 to
interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation agreement between Verizon Florida, LLC and
Level 3 Communications, LLC, which was filed in this office on December 4, 2013, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@ psc.state.flus
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